

Attn: Kiersten Fishburn
Office of the Secretary of the Department of Planning and Environment
4 Parramatta Square
12 Darcy Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

Re: Uungla Wind Farm – SSD-6687

28 August 2023

Dear Kiersten,

Uungla Wind Farm – SSD-6687
Conditions B30 – Twelve Mile road and Goolma Road Intersection Upgrade

TfNSW has been working with Uungala Wind Farm Pty Ltd, applicant for SSD 6687 (granted by the Minister for Planning and Public Spaces on 7 May 2021 and modified on 21 April 2022 and 2 December 2022), to assist in their endeavours to design an intersection upgrade to facilitate traffic generated by their project.

The Intersection Upgrade is regulated by condition B30 of the Development Consent. TfNSW can confirm that the design requirements are now agreed to by both parties.

With this position TfNSW supports Uungala's request for **Timing Modification** as set up in their below request to the Department of Planning and Environment:

"Condition B30 of the Development Consent grants the Planning Secretary discretion to agree to, amongst other things, changes in the timing for the implementation of the road upgrades identified in Appendix 7.

Accordingly, on behalf of the Applicant, we request that the Planning Secretary agree to alter the timing for the Intersection Upgrade in the "timing" column in Appendix 7 from 'Prior to commencing Construction' to 'Prior to any use by Over-dimensional vehicles'."

TfNSW is confident traffic generated by the proposal, prior to over-dimensional vehicle movements occurring and the intersection being upgraded, can be safely managed under a temporary Traffic Management Plan.

Sincerely,



Damien Pfeiffer
Director Development Services (Land Use)
M:0400 978 105